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Visconsin Elselne POWER COMPANY
231 WEST MICHIGAN, MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53201

August 11, 1971

Dr. Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
U.S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D.C. 20545

_ Dear Dr. Morris:
ABNGRMAL CCCURRENCE ,
- FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE DPR-24
UNSCHEDULED RELEASE OF RADICACTIVITY
POINT BEACH NUCLEAXR PLANT

DOCKET NO. 50 - 266 .

This letter is to report the details of an abncrmal
occurrence at Point Beach Nuclear Plant which resulted ir. an
unscheduled release of radioactivity from the plant on Aitgust 3,
1971. The release occurred when the Unit 2 refueling waw.er
storage tank overilowed to the Unit 2 facade swnp during a
filling operation, with subsequent relezase of radiocactive
liquid te the sewage retention pond. This cccurrence was re-
sorted by telephone on August 3 to the Region III Complicnce
ffice. No Limiting Ceonditions for operation were viclated..
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At 0900 on August 3, 1971, f£illing of the Unit 2
refueling water storage tank was commenced using the Unit 1
reactor makeup water tank as a water scurce. The initial re-
fueling water storage tank ievel was 79% by control room in-
dication. The refueling water storage tank had previously been
borated from a boric acid tank which contained soms recyclied
boric acid from Unit I operation. At 1130 it was noted that
the refueling water storage tank level indication nad stonved
at 81%. The Ruxilisry Operator who was sent to investicgate
found thet the local indication was reading '100%, and the tank
was overilowing to the Unit 2 facade drain trough. The Shift
Supervisor was informed immediately and the filling was ustopped.

The facade drain trough drains to the Unit 2 Ficade
sump and, at the time of the occurrence, the sump pump dis-
chharge was lined up to the sewage treatment plant. Thei:fore,
the overfliow from the refueling water storage tank was ulti-
mately -released to the sewage retention pond.

(8111120705 730705 -
PDR ADOCK 05000286 ,
1s ' PDR j

AN . R B R .-



Dr. Peter A. Morris ' -2- “August 11, 1971

By reading the flow totalizer which indicates tle
guantity of makeup water used to £ill the refueling watex
storage tank and comparing the initial and final level in-
dications of the refuveling water storage tank, it was calcu-
lated that approximately 6000 gallons of water overflowed the
refueling water storage tank. An analysis of the residua.
water in the facade sump was made, and the following radio- -
activity levels recorded:

H® - 1.91 x 107° uci/mi,

Gross By - 3.58 x 10-®uci/ml,
1131 - 3,31 x 107° uci/ml, and
Co®® - 2.54 x 10~7 uci/ml.

The sump radioactivity concentrations were below the maxiium
permissible concentration reqguirements for release to a re-
stricted area as listed in 10CFRZ0, Appendix B, Table I. The
surp is considered a restricted area. For purposes cf measur-
ing the radioactivity concentrations for a release to unca-
stricted areas, a point at the inlet of the retention pornd

was cnosen for sempling. Tnis location is conservative as

the actual release to the unrestricted environment is at :the
diszcharge of the retenticn pond. The tritium sample at tae
pond inlet point was 1.46 x10~"* uCi/m)lr which indicated 2
diilution factor of 13 because of normal sewage discharge and
"cilean®" floor drain dilution. Using this dilution factor, the
caliculated Todine 131 concentration at this point was abcut
2.7 x 10~ HCi/ml. The first actual 1!3! sample at this
point was 2.34 x 1¢™7 ucCi/ml. The analysis confirms that
nene of the isotopes dischairged to unrestricted areas exn-
ceaded maximum permissible concentration as listed in 10CFR20,
Appendix B, Table II. To fuily insure that these values weare
not exceeded, a daily sample was taken at the inlet to tie re-
tention pond. The daily samples indicated a gradually decreas-
ing radicactivity concentration, and by August 6 the concentra-
tions at the retention pond inlet had returned to backgrcund
levels. '

The indication in the control room for the Unift 2
reiueling water storage tank was found to be improperly cali-
brated. The level instrument should have been calibrated in a
range of ¢ ~ 800 inches, but in actuality it was calibrated for
a range of 0 ~ 100G inches. The local indication was corvectly
. calibrated to the 0 ~ 800 inch range. The conitrol room level

instrumentation has been recallbrated for the vroper randge.

The radioactive concentrations in the retention pond
are.continually being diluted by normal plant sewage watar and
by "clean" sump drainage. No radioactive release in excess of
maximum permissible concentration has or will be made as a re-
sult of this occurrence.




